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Malave, Erin

From: Lisa Taube [LisaT@crarybuchanan.com]

Sent:  Wednesday, September 08, 2010 2:53 PM
To: . CorpAddressChange
Subject: Document Numbg

Crary, Buchanan, Bowdish, e, Beres, Elder & Williamson, Chartered

New Principal Address:
759 SW Federal Highway, Suite 106
Stuart, FL 34994

Thank you.

*PLEASE NOTE NEW ADDRESS INFORMATION BELOW AS OF
AUGUST 2, 2010**

Lisa R. Taube, FRP

Corporate Paralegal

Crary, Buchanan, Bowdish, Bovie,
Beres, Elder & Williamson, Chartered
759 S.W. Federal Highway, Suite 106
Stuart, FL 34994

(772) 233-4602 -Direct Line

(772) 287-2600 - Main Line

(772) 287-0115 - Fax Line

CRARY-BUCHANAN E-MAIL CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE. This e-mail is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act,
18 U.5.C Section 2510-2521 and is legally privileged. Unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited. The
information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the recipient(s) named above,
This message may be an attorney-client communication and as such is privileged and confidential, If you are net the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, and destroy all copies of the original message.
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